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HUWARD LODGE Circa 1750
Sykesville, Maryland
Private

Howard Lodge stands on the east side of Route 32 not far from Sykesville and is one
of the outstanding architectural landmarks of Howard County.

A two and a half story gabled roof brick structure, Howard Lodge features flemish
brick bond on all but the west wall which is laid in English bond. Believed to
have been initially three bays wide and two deep, Howard Lodge appears to have
later been enlarged to five bays, with its brick exterior accented by a brick
belt course between the first and second floors and a water table reminiscent of
the Montpelier front elevation. This brick decoration for Howard Lodge, however,
extends around the entire building, while that at Montpelier is placed solely on
the front elevation. It further features federal decoration, a recessed roman
arch on each side of the central second floor south window.

Symmetrical fenestration, proportionally scaled from first to second floors punctu-
ates the facade while three gabled roof dormer windows are each topped by a pointed
pediment. The central dormer holds a double window, each holding four-over-four
lites and flanked by single dormers holding six-over-six lites. Twin brick chimneys
are located on the eastern and western sides of the house. A one and a half story
stone and frame original kitchen lies on the east side of the north wall with de-
pendencies lying north and east of the house.

Built by Edward Dcrsey, grandson of Colonel Edward Dorsey in 1750, Howard Lodge has
been inhabited by Mr. and Mrs. Francis Scott Key, Jr., son- of the patriot as well
as Mr. and Mrs. Roy Emory (she, the present Mrs. Jacqueline Streeter) who in 1959
purchased it and undertook its entire restoration.

One of Howard County's finest buildings, it is presently owned by Dr. and Mrs.
Luke E. Terry, Jr.
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Description

Howard Lodge is located on the south side of Howard Lodge Road about
one mile from the intersection of Route 32 north of Sykesville.

The house stands on a gentle slope of land facing south, It is a

five bay wide and two bay deep, 2% story house constructed of ballast
brick laid in various brick bonds which is a very interesting feature
of the house. Brick chimneys are inset into its east and west walls,
A two-story kitchen wing rests on the east bay of the north wall.,

It is probably the original structure, two bays wide and one bay

deep which originally faced east with a wide stone chimney on its
north wall. A frame second floor has been added with gabled roof
tunning north - south and separate entrance on the north bay of the
east wall approached by an open wooden stairway and railing. The
central east entrance has been partially filled in and now holds a
casement window with three - three lites. Two double hung rectangular
first floor windows lie in the west wall with six - over - six lites,
A rectangular entrance is placed on the east side of the north wall .
and another on the west side of the south wall which now leads into the
main structure, :

The brick exterior walls (laid in English bond on the west and flemish
bond on the south and east) is accented by flat arched splayed brick
lintels, flat wooden sills, a header brick belt course, water table,
and decorative recessed Roman arches. Two recessed Roman arches,
decorated with header brick full arched lintels and key stones, are
placed on each side of the central second floor window. The other
significant architectural element of the house, the doorway, is
surmounted by a splayed brick flat arched lintel. A lite is cut
into the upper portion of the paneled door. Four wide brick steps
and landing lead to the door. A brick path on the east approaches.
these steps which are flanked by two square brick columns.
Symmetrical fenestration, proportionally scaled from first to second
floors punctuates the east, west and south facade of the building.
The windows are double-hung with six-over-nine lites on the first
floor and six-over-six lites on the second floor. Shutters hang at
all the windows. Three dormer windows, each topped by a pointed
pediment, are placed in the gable roof. The central dormer holds a
double rectangular double-hung window, each holding four-over-four
lites. The east and west bay dormers hold double-hung rectangular
windows with six-over-six lites. Two third floor double-hung
windows holding six-over-six lites rest in the east and west walls.
Cellar windows with six lites are also located on the east and west
walls, A cellar door is located on the north side of the east wall,
With the exception of this door the window placement on the east and
west walls are identical in treatment.
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Description

- Howard Lodge | - ’ NO'/j

The north elevation of the house holds fewer apertures. Three first
floor windows and entrance lying in the second east bay with only two
second floor windows which are not vertically aligned as we see on
the south wall,

A wood cornice adorns the roof line decorated by a row of brackets,
In addition to the dormers, brick chimneys are inset into the east
and west walls of the house.

The interior paneling of the hall is of the Greek Revival style.

The floors are beautiful wide random width. Federal period fireplaces
are located in the living room on the west side of the central hall,
Other fine mantles located on the east side frame corner fireplaces

on the first-and second floors. The upstairs hall features a
rectangular painted pattern which is a copy of the original found
during restoration,

The boxwood located around the house and grounds are large in scale
and estimated to be 200 years old, Indian mounds have also been
located on the adjacent property. A storage barn which was recently
burned bore 1860 dates, :

An old smoke hou§e lies east of the kitchen wing with a tent roofed
Square stone spring house lying north. A gable roofed stone structure

northeast of these buildings was
probably used as slave
The basement was also used for this purpose, ' quarters.

Architectura]ly, the house re iti
presents a transitional style blend;
elements of the Federal and Greek Revival periods, Y ending
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Howard Lodge was built in the 1750's by Edward Dorsey and has in its past
had associations with the families of Howard, Francis Scott Key and the
Ridgelys of Howard County. It was completed in the mid 1700's and is noted
by the Howard County Historical Society as one of fifty historic sites of
outstanding significance.

Because of its inherent characteristics and location it is susceptible to
physical alteration or loss for the following reasons:

1) It is located in the Patapsco River flood plain area
2) It is adjacent to an area of relative density, Sykesville, Md.

With possible impact of large scale rural residential development already
initiated and threatening the future of the structure.

It has been designated as an area of critical state concern suitable for
preservation and should be recommended for the National Register of Historic
Places.

Architecturally Howard Lodge isfgutstanding significance. The entire build-
ing except for its west wall is constructed in flemish bond brick, the
cadillac of brick bonds. A water table has been found on the front facade
of Montpelier along with a decorative brick course but Howard Lodge boasts a
water table and brick course around the entire building.
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